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Message

From: Tom Beezer [/O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=179D9F227294473D81B50E72AACB0623-TOM BEEZER]

Sent: 26/03/2019 07:44:13

To: Jane MacLeod (jane.macleod; GRO ) [jane.macleodi GrRO T K]

CC: Andrew Parsons [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad9ed344815e47edaaa3c0e7e1740919-Andrew Pars]; Amy Prime
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7222dda3a9453eaed5751238a59562-Amy Prime]

Subject: Updated Note [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Attachments: AGQCconf'notel8-3-2019 and Board call 20-3-19.docx

Jane

| attach a draft updated note brining the note of 18-3-19 up to date with the Board call advice from AGQC on 20-3-19.

All comments gratefully received.

You will see that | list out the Post Office Board as attendees, but | am not sure all were on the call. Can you confirm ?
You'll also see that | don’t know the name of the Norton Rose Partner. | can finalise the note following your comments on
these points and generally.

Kind regards

Tom

Tom Beezer
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP
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